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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No.__{J] s.2022

To:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

School GAD Coordinators and Child Protection Committee
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: March 3, 2022
Subject: WINNERS OF IEC MATERIALS DEVELOPMENT ON SAFER INTERNET DAY
1. In celebration of Safer Internet Day for Children on February, which is part of the FY 2022
SDO Gender and Development (GAD) Program, the “Spread Digital Kindness” Campaign was
launched to raise awareness on promoting safer public and virtual spaces for all, especially for
children. As part of this campaign, learners were enjoined to submit informational,
educational, and communication (IEC) materials on digital literacy, cyber bullying, digital
citizenship, and other related topics.
2. This office announces and congratulates the following winners of the development of IEC
materials:
Salapingao National High School
Learner: Vanessa Flores (SHS)
Coach: Analiza N. Victorio (SHS)
Learner: Rhonalyn O. Cayabyab (JHS)
Coach: Leah Janice Besacruz (JHS)
Pugaro Integrated School
Learner: Raymart Martinez (Elem)
Coach: Maria Belinda A. Lumame (Elem)
3. Coaches with their respective School Heads are requested to attend an awarding ceremony on
March 7, 2022, Monday, at 2:00 p.m. at the 4 floor, SDO Dagupan City.
4, Forinformation and widest dissemination of all concerned.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com
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